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BELNAP WRITES
HOOPER HISTORY

Marker to Be Unveiled
Today At Site of
First House

Peter Skene
Bridger, Joan

Ogden, James
C. Fremont ana
many other famous western fron-
ftiersmen are mentioned by John
M. Belnap of Hooper in his brief
history of Hooper, recently writ-
ten. He tells of the old Hooper
herd house, built about 1854. The
spot where it stood will be mark-
ed loday at 2 o'cleck by the
yaughters of the Pioneers in ded-
icalory services.

Ogden and Bridger went over
the country about Hooper in
1825, The latter sent four men
out on the Great Sait lake in skin
boats to gain knowledge of its
boundaries. It is known that they
paddled up the Bear river and pos-

giblv went up the Weber river,
which flowed through the north-
ern helf of Hooper at that time,
the history says.

Fremont camped near the month
of the Weber river one Sepiam-
ber night in 1843, along with Kit
Carson, and others. The next
day they canoed down to the
mouth of the river and named
the point “Disappointment Island.”

Districts outlving from what is
today Ogden city were known as
the Weber herd range in the 'H0s,
William H. Hooper had control
of the range from Clearfield to
the Weber river, and In 1854 he
built an adobe house as shelte:

for his herdsmen. The house con-
gisted of four rooms on the ground

loor, two gable rooms and two
rooms were later added on the
north side. The house faced
south, This was Hooper's. first
building.

Hooper married Mary Anun

Knowlton in 1852. They had nine
children, some of them said to be
nving 1n sSalt Lake today. HooDp-
er was born in Maryland, went
into business at a youthful age,
falled, and turned to steamboat
ing on the Missglssippl river. He
came to Ultah in 1800 and was a
member of the state convention
eleclted in 1855 to frame a consti-
fution for the state of Deseret.
In 1859 he was elected delegate
irom Ltalh LD the Thirty-sixth
United Stales congress.

James Hale, who boiled salt for
commercial purposes on the edge
of the Great Salt lake, west of
Hooper, settled in that couniry as
cariy as 1s863. He was the father
of Lthe [first white child born in
Hooper, named Howard Hale, in
1X61.

William QGarner, Sr., and many
others insiituted the building ol |
a canal to Hooper in 1867-68, 1he
intake from the Weber river was
al & point north ol the present
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at a point north- of the present
Amalgauialed SUukar. company’'s
plant “in Wilson. neg sonth
branch to Syracuse was complet:
ed in " 1875. Total cost to that
year was $i0,432, It now waters
between RB000 and 9000 acres.

In 1867 Jesse W. Fox surveyed
the town of Hooper and laid out
the farming land in one-half mile
blocks, with streets four rods wide
running parallel. Charles Hardy
divided the blocks into 20 acre
plots in 1868. Then a townsile
was surveyed on a quarier sec-
tion of land owned by Franklin
D. Richards and lots sold at . .$5
each.

First religious services of the
community were held in the old
herd house. Later they were con-
ducted in the home of Charles
Parker. In 1869 a board or trus-
tees was appointed to further edu-
cation and a schoolhouse was
built in 1869 on the southeast cor-
ner ot the townsite. This build-
ing stands tloday cn the property
of J.orinda E. Iarker and 1is
kunown as the Pioneer coltage.
Gilbert 'Belnap, Levi Hammond
and James Hale composed the
board.

During the first vears of the
gsettlement the people experienced
many of the hardships of the
settlers of ’'47 and °“48. "In 186§
failure of the crops seemed likely,
but water in the hills | proved
plentiful. Grasshoppers atlacked
their crops in 1870 and everything
seemed lost when the seagulls
came over from the Great Salt
lake. Before that the seftlers dug
trenches in the insect infested
fields and burned many of the
pestsy,

Henry W. Naisbitt built a sfeam
grist mill on a co-operative farm
about 1873. Little graln was rais-
ed and the mill was operated only
a portion of the time. Ho raised
the first alfalfa and owned  the
first pink-eyed rabbits brought to
Utah. They sold as high as $&0
per pair.
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24th OF JULY EXCURSION

RATES via BAMBERGER |

ELECTRIC
TICKETS ON SALE JULY
23rd, 24th, 25th, RETURN
LIMIT JULY 26th, Phone 490,
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NOTICE FOR PUBLICATION
Department of the Interior
U. 8. Land Office at Salt Lake City,
Utah.

June 23, 1927.
wotice i1s hereby glven that Vern
Ioss Ekins, of 2742 Jackson Ave., Og-

den Utah, who, on June 3, 1927, made
S8LOCK "'A18INg nomestead entry ne
006063 for Lots 1, 2, 8, 4, NS,

851 N, N1 NEY, NEYUNWY, Sec,
o4, Twp. 6 North, Range 3 East and
Lot 1, Section 18, Townslvip 6 North,
Iange ¢ East, Salt Lake meridlan,
nas filed notice of intention te make
three year proof, to establish claim to
the land above described, before the
[tegister of the U, 8. Land Office, at
Salt Lake City, Utah, on the 9th day
of August, 1927
Claimant names as witnesses: Clar:
ence Smith and Mildred Mortensen of
Huntsville, Utah; Chris Schmalts of
Ogden, Utah, and Charles Dowman.
of Devil's Slide, Utah.
ELl F. TAYLOR, Reglster.
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